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Lawn is the fish trap (WeIRr) in the
Passaic River It can be seen during
low water 200 yard upstream from

SS)
DuyC
zccd0
W' ©0
Do 2c
ﬂ:(uEC
WCGJ(U
2 0U @
il
D 0O C
COUg
WOC g
ULUB
R

-—l}
-—lm
%D{UJ‘J
e
ITULO
OUJJU
0qQ 0 ¢
ES>95
QI—%O

tribal council site in Glen Rock. The
most interesting Indian relic in Fair
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located off Fair Lawn
Avenue (Formerly Dunker-
hook Road) east of Saddle
River Road. The west wing,
the original structure, had
five rooms and the unfin-
ished second floor was
used fFor the children and
slaves’ quarters. General
LafFavyette is said to have
visited the local militia
headquarters here during
the Revolution. The east

wing of the house was built

in the 20th century.
Nearby, on ODunkerhook
Road (“OONCKERHOEK”
or “oARK CORNER” in old

Dutch) is the Naugle House,

built in the 18th century by

Jacob VanderbecKk’s son-in-
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law, a paymaster to General
Lafayette’s troops. Lafay-
ette stayed in this house for
severaldays in 1824 when
he returned to this country
after the Revolutionary
Wanr. Another old structure
is on Fair Lawn Avenue,
east of Plaza Road.

IEis known as the DuTCcH
House and has been a
restaurant or tavern since
1929. The sandstone con-
struction is typical of the
early Flemish Colonial style.
No early ownership has
been established butitis
believe to be the Bogert
House buiilt between 1740
and1760. The land
stretched to the Glen Rock
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ing the farmhouses. By 1790,
BeRrRGEN COUNTVY has approximately
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the sandstone that went into build-
2,300 slaves. Early Houses: Proba-
bly the oldest structure standing in
FAIR LAWN Is THE GARRESTONROCKER
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